

St. Martin's National School, Salisbury built c1811

## Schools For The Gratuitous Education Of The Infant Poor

Salisbury, June 29, 1815

A General Meeting of the CHILDREN Educated in Schools, within four miles of Salisbury, which are conducted upon the Madras System, or which are supplied with Books from the Society for promoting Christian Knowledge, will be holden in the Council Chamber, (by permission of the Worshipful the Mayor), on Wednesday the 12th of July, precisely at ten o'clock; whence they will walk in procession, preceded by their respective Masters and Mistresses, to the Cathedral.

Divine Service, with an appropriate Anthem, will begin at a quarter before eleven o'clock, and a Sermon will be preached on the occasion by the Right Rev. the Lord Bishop of Sarum.

After the service, a Collection will be made at the Church doors, and the Children will proceed in the same order to the School-Rooms, near St Martin's Church, to partake of proper refreshments provided for them.

The Subscribers, and other friends to the education of the poor, are requested to attend at the Council Chamber, and to walk with the children to the Cathedral. A Dinner for the Friends and Patrons of the Institution, under the direction of the Stewards, will be provided at the Antelope Inn, at 10s 6d. each, fruit included. Persons intending to dine are desired to send their names to the Bar of the Antelope Inn.

SHERIFF of the COUNTY,	}	
Very Rev. the DEAN of SARUM,		}
G.P. JERVOISE, ESQ. M.P.	}	
Rev. Mr HUME, CANON of SARUM,	}	Stewards
ALEXANDER POWELL Esa	3	

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2014/Maureen Withey

JOHN HUSSEY, Esq.	}	
By Direction of the Committee	,	
HERBERT HAWES,	} Treasurers and	
JAMES EVANS,	} Secretaries	
The procession will move from the Council Cha	amber at a quarter past ten o'clock	in the morning
Salisbury and Winchester Journal, 10 July 1	1815	